William Graff

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 9:21 PM

To: whgraff@atcb.com

Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 413668)

Inquiry:

Gentlemen - | have a filing for a 15.231 industrial remote control used exclusively with overhead cranes. It has an
Emergency Stop switch which can be locked into continuous operation. Is this allowed under the provisions of
15.231(a)(4) where a device may operate during the pendency of the alarm condition? Best Regards, Bill

Response:
If the emergency stop switch is locked into continuous transmission mode, only during an emergency situation, it is
allowed. However, normal control of the crane may not be operated in continuous transmit mode.

Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response
<https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/kdb/index.cfm> link from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information
pertaining to this inquiry.



